Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

12 October 2012

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 18th October, 2012 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies

(b) Declarations of Interest

Routine Correspondence (Pages 1 -2)
Request for Deputations

Reports and Correspondence

(a) Streamlining the Processing of Minor Planning Applications -
Report to follow

(b) Application Rejected by the Council - 311 Cavehill Road (Pages 3 - 4)
New Applications (Pages 5 - 26)

Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 27 - 28)



10.

Deferred Items Still Under Consideration (Pages 29 - 34)
Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 35 - 38)
Reconsidered ltems (Pages 39 - 40)

Schedule of Applications (Pages 41 - 56)



Page 1 Agenda ltem 2

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 18 October 2012

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

Belfast, Shankill Parade
Extinguishment of Public Right of Way Order No. 4, 2012-10-11

Further to previous notification, the above-mentioned extinguishment order was
confirmed, without modification, by the Department for Social Development on 3
October 2012.

Belfast, Lawnbrook 2 RDA 143

Notification of the extinguishment of the Public Right of Way at Battenberg Street
between its junction with Azamor Street from the rear corner of the gable wall of
number 350 Shankill Road to a point on the frontage of number 3 Battenberg
Street; and the passageway between numbers 14 and 16 Battenberg Street.

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 4b

S[lohv_.

C o F

Date: 1% October 2012 oK e
Your Ref: D OE

Qur Ref: Z/2011/1077/F

(Please quote at all times) 0 B

Belfast Area Planning Office
Bedford House
16 — 22 Bedford Street

Mr Peter McNaney "

Chief Executive g?’??éD

Belfast City Council

City Hall

Belfast

BT15GS
Contact: Susan Wilkin
Telephone: 0300 200 7830

Dear Mr McNaney

Reference: 2Z/2011/1077/F

Address: 311 Cavehill Road, Belfast

Proposal: Demolition of existing estate agents building and erection of
new building containing new estate agents office and 4No
apartments over.

The above planning application was included on the schedule of applications to
the Town Planning Committee on 8" March 2012 with an opinion to refuse
planning permission.

Following an office meeting on 6™ April 2012 the agent submitted amended plans
and a parking survey. This information was re-advertised in the local press on
25" May 2012 and neighbours were re-nofified on 21* June 2012. The parking
survey was also sent to Roads Service for comment.

The Department further considered the planning issues including the submission
of amended plans, a parking survey, comments received from Roads Service
and additional letters of objection received from local residents. The Department
IS now satisfied that the proposed development is acceptable.

The Department consulted the Committee again on 2™ August 2012 with a
changed opinion to approve. At that meeting, two members voted against the
proposal. At the Council meeting on 3™ September, the minutes of the Town
Planning Committee were endorsed with the exception of 311 Cavehill Road



Page 4

(Z/2011/1077/F) which the Council voted to reject the opinion of the Area
Planning Manager to approve the application.

| would advise you that the decision to approve the application was issued on
20" September 2012.

Yours sincerely

ﬁu C(/CM/J

For Clifford Mcllwaine
Area Planning Manager

S - —

e ——————



Page 5 Agenda ltem 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 18 October 2012

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 25 September until
8 October 2012



Page 6



Page 7

XH6 8119
poomAjoH
peoy aloys
8¢ S108}YdIve

ubisaQg
sdar&Lld
isejjed
suapies
weljjimpuo-
Z soejyole
ssauuinbow

gMm9 819

1sejjog
IleH &5j001g +Z
llews [9eydI

nae v19
isejjed

yied juowjeg
ZlL ueplior
auuezng

JH9 vild
isejjled

peoy
ue|isAjleg Gzv
Pyl siXel |SpoN

1d9 619
isejleg

aAlQq
Aingsmaiys 9
B66oH puowAhey
SN 9 N
4ro9l19g
isejjed

ded

uap3 Yoouy
9 uojjlweH
SIN ® IN
juesijddy

¢10¢/60/5¢

¢10¢/60/G¢

¢10¢2/60/5¢

¢10¢/60/G¢

¢10¢/60/0¢

¢l0¢/60/61

¢10¢/60/0¢

¢l0¢/60/61

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaIay
uonesijddy

Zl Jo | abed

¢10¢/60/0¢

¢10¢/60/61

¢102/60/0¢

¢10¢/60/61

ajed

ind

ind

Iind

ind

adA L
uopjesijddy

nae v1d
isejleg
dled juowieg ¢|

Jd9vi 19
isejled

peoy uejisA|leg ez

1d9 619
isejleg

aALQ Aingsmalys 9

4ro 919
isejled

led usp3 Yoouy 9

uoneso

Zv 1 junon

wool Ayn
pue abeieb payoelaq

(vey onsawop

e sem A|snoinaud) jeyy
21}SOWIOP 0} SIIYO IXEe)
JOOJ4 141} WO} 8SN JO

abueyo anoadsoliay

asnoy
Buijjemp Bunsixs 0}
suoljelsyje [eulajul pue
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
a|buis jo uonoalig

Bulemp

10 9pIs pue Jeal

0} UoiIsuaixa Aaio)s
ajbuls jo uonoaig

|esodoud

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/¥901/¢10¢/Zz

4/2901/¢10¢/Z2

4/0901/210¢/Z

d4/6501/¢10¢/Z2

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 8

ANZ v219
pleules
peoy 1ed plo
abenon
BagA|nL
9011d-|eAsdiad
g Welljipm

NVl 8¢ld
uingsi

a0e|d 19)%e

8 S108}IYdIyY
Apeainopy

ore glld
poomAjoH
aAuQ Jebauuryy
Jjed

90O suoljired
¥ Buiuue|d
oi69jeNS

S39614
isejjegd
aNnuaAYy auoe|y
08 s9}el00ssy
pue uiydwe|g

HH6 1119
isejjled

Jied
ybnojsaal)
Z¢€ s1odlyaly
ue|niy

OS1 v14
Iseyeg

peoy
poomA|oH zZie
90l1d-|eAadlad
Haqoy

979 619
Iseyiog
oAlQ
aulnogsO ¢
AenoTH B

abe 0/

P11 Buisipenpy
onelqg

dd4.619
isejjegd
suapJies
abenon
M3IND|}SED
/2 pesy uyor
1roolld
isejjed
Ju89s81)
3|lIApIBY2IO
08 ®8uo4
e|ned g ope)

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/60/S5¢

¢10¢/60/S5¢

¢10¢/60/G5¢

¢10¢/60/G5¢

¢102/60/5¢

Z1 Jo Z ebed

¢l0c/e60/ke  ¢10e/60/Le
cloe/e0/ke ¢10e/60/Le
¢l0c/e0/Le  ¢10¢/60/Le
¢loc/e0/ke ¢10c/60/Le
¢102/60/0¢  2102/60/0C

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Alojenlasuod

e pue wooJ Ayjn

e 4o} Buljjamp o apis
pue Jeal 0} SUOISUBIXS
Kau0)s 9|buIg

N4 oSl ¥19
1seljeg
peoy pooMAIoH Zie

‘Aemanlp mau

pue Buljjamp jo apis
pue JealJ 0} UOISUBIXd
pue suoljeAoudy

[Ind 9179619
isej|ag
aALIQ BUINOQSO 2

jus GL19 ubis xoqyybi| ou}
WaSINBAPY isejjeg
193J)S YIOA

pUEB UI[ISOAA JO J8uI0D
8y} wolj wQ | xoidde

sied Jeo @ya 8y Iy

"Buljlemp payoejep
Aa101s omy Bupsixe

O JUBWIYsIqInyal

pue uoISua)xa Jeal
Aa10]s oM} JO UOlIPPY

N4 Ov.6ld
isejleg
Suspleg |IIH ulqe) 5

uoIsuajxa apis Aa.0)s
om) pue Buijjemp

0 Jeal 0} Jawiop
jeuonippe yjim Jeal
0} uoisua)xa abunoj
uns Aalojs 9|bulg

|esodoud

[In4 lrootld
isej|lag
1u80s8.) 8|[IAPIBYIO 08

adA} uoieoso]

uojesijddy

Zv 1 junon

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

d4/€201/¢10¢/Z2

d4/2.01/¢10¢/Z2

V/L.0L/el0c/Zz

4/0.01/¢10¢/Z2

4/5901/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR
HH-M-EE..E}:M._
LR AT D



Page 9

Z1 Jo ¢ abed

Adl 219 210¢/60/GC¢ Zl0Z/e0/Le  210Z/60/LC jussuo)d jsejleg suonelsye [eussixe 04d1/9.01/2102/Z
isejled jusbe o/o Buipiing peoy uingsi 26¢-78¢ pue |eussjul Buipnjoul
EETIS sjuswdojanag paisi Jeq yoimpues/doys
Ajsianiun g 99J400 0} Jlun |Iejal
GZ paywi woJy asn jo abueyn
ubisaqg pue
21n}o8)Iyoly
eol
142 v19 4dre 219  2102/60/s2¢  ¢L02/60/Le  210¢2/60/LC [Ind 4re 219 ‘Buljjemp 4/9201/2102/Z
i1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg JO Ieal 0] UoIsua)xa
aAluQ [IYyloted Jied suyoris Jied suyor 1S 1 Kalojs ajbuig
cg uely Ll plojmel)
yieqgeziq
ngdl 219 g9¢6 119 Zlog/e0/sc  clog/eo/le  ¢L0oc/eo/Le jussuod g9¢ 119 ‘SMopuim og1/v.ol/eLociz
isejled isejled Buipiing isejleg 0} sjun paze|b
ssed |[ebauoq YuoN alenbg paisi YuoN aJenbg jiebsuoq 2 a|qnop Jo Buize|b
99 UoNeIoSSY |lebauoqg Alepuooss Jo asn
BuisnoH yuesH / Aeign Aq uonejnsul punos
lleH uaui anoidwi 0} SMOpUIM

lons| ybiy paze|b
a|buis jo Juswanoidw|
"Wa)SAS uone|[iuUdA
Buisixe 0} uonelsye
pue saseoy00q
|euonippe JO UoISIA0Id
‘WOO0J SIOUSAOSD)

ab.e| auo wuioy 0} ||lem
uolied Jo |eAoway

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
Z¥ : Junoo

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]
B 5 WL



Page 10

Z1 Jo  ebed

ary ¥M VI8 MIM  ZL0Z/60/92 2L02/60/72  ZL02/60/¥C jue ovs 119 ‘uBis Bunosfoud V/0801/2102/Z
uopuo uopuo WaSINBAPY jsejleg auo pue ubis
MOIMSIYD IEETIS aoe|d |ebauoq 6¥ BI0SE) SUO JO U0l}081]
aoello| a|iseolse] 0G
plelylesH ¢ Py 8SNOH SS8dULd
uopuo- ueljfey 0Z¢ 8ung
Py lleyey
|euoneulau|
NNO 8119 2102/60/S2  2102/60/vC  2102/60/¥C siapen Mr6 2119 Bulemp INY/6201/2102/Z
umoq 0D juabe panIasay jsejleg Aa101s oM} JO UONDBI]
poomA|oH 0/0 Aejui4 aue Aunwung
peoy Jobueg (prot4 yuowyipn Ajlewsoy)
€1 sp8nyoy MIEed JUOWIAN 1B 8)IS
[ejuapisay
Buimz saq
zaoolld 3S/9¢19 2L0Z/60/SC ZL02/60/¥C  2L0Z/60/¥C in4 3s/9¢19 UoISIaAUOD 99edsjool 4/8201/2102/Z
}sejleg AaqgeumoimeN AaqgeumoimaN pue uoISuULIXa Usydy
suaples suapies) |eJoj4 g1 Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg
ajkopaqy suapies
71 1081YoIy [es0]4 81
Ineqop auker  pJeydry [I0YdIN
14z 14 408919 2102/60/S¢ ZlL02/60/LZ  2L0Z/60/1LC in4 4asaldg Bulliemp 4/2201/2102/Z
}sejjeg }sejjeg jselleg 10 Jeal 0] UoISusixe
aAl( |1Iyloied aoe|d 90e|d pPIBYeA0ID) || Aalo}s a|buig

z¢e bbaio uely pleyeAcID) ||
UOS]|IM\ WEelIN\

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
Z¥ : Junoo

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 11

age 14
Jsejjog

peoy poomA|oH
18-G8 P11
Buninsuod 4or

XNS 619

isejjed
aueT
abio4maN
asnoH
poomuebe]
uebbe |

14 pue 4dm

ore €149
isejled

peoy
J9)emabp]

71 swelipy
pue 3oisQ
Adl 219
isejled
190115
Aislaniun Gz
panwi| ubiseq
+ 8Injo8}IYoly
lelol

TH9 8¥1d
IVIETq|

199113 siayoing
0L uonenossy
BuisnoH xady

a3le €19
Jsejjog

1SoMm

peoy uodiy
87-0v PpajwWI]
ABiau3 DDA

ad9 €219
Ayouriiy

peoy

Jsqwod gL

P17 slueinejsay
ised
syjuswdojanaq
g

¢10¢/60/9¢

¢l0¢/60/Le

¢10¢2/60/9¢

¢10¢/60/9¢

Z1 Jo G abed

ZlL0z/60/SC¢  Z102/60/52 s
WasIeApY
¢lL02/60/S¢  Z102/60/52 e
WasIoApY
2102/60/vC 210¢2/60/¥C jus
WasSIUBAPY
ZlLoec/e0/ke 2Z1L02/e0/Le N4

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

are 219
jsejled
aoe|d 0BWOID 9

a3ls cig
isejleg
1S9\ peoy Hodiy

8¥-0f peywi ABisuz 90QA
0] 8oueljUs Je abliaA ssels)

1INL 14
isej|ed
peoy poomAjoH 8|

619
sejled
peoy uingsi] ¢6¢-8¢€

uoieson

Zv 1 junon

[9A8| elose)
o) Buuiapal [enpiAIpu|

8|0d wa}o|
Buipue)s @al) ou|,

abeubis doys

suoljels)|e |eulaixa
pue |eusajul Buipnjoul
Jeq yoimpues jdoys
994402 0} Hun |Iejal
wouy asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Vv/9801/¢10¢/Z2

V/G801/¢10¢/Z2

Vv/€80L/2L02/Z

d4/2801/¢10¢/Z2

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 12

Z1 Jo g abed

44/ ¢19 diysieuped  z,02/60//Z 2L0Z/60/¥C  210Z/60/¥C Iind NrL L1d "eale Bupjows |eula)xa d/160L/¢L0¢/z
1sejjeg driNnN 1sejleg pue Alaalas e Buipnjoul
LTS 192415 Weysalio) -0l Jeq Buiysixe 0}
ploypag ¢ uoisuajxa ue apirold
ST AN 0) eale Jeq 0} 210}
pue sJ9|qgo9 juedea
woJ} asn jo abueyn

Zré Lilg soles  ZL0Z/0L/L0  2L0Z/60/vC  2102/60/7C In4 Sae Lilg  (eanosdsosel) sebeled 4/0601/2102/Z
1sejjeg aJIH 3[oIYaA 1sejjeg abelos s[oIyan
aAuQ Mloyns sueblion peoy jeisyoelg W0} 0} SO|IS 9}2J0U0d
¢ ubisaQg a]e)s3 [euUisnpu| Jo uondepe pue
9 Buluueld 1g Kepn Apauusy je spue) SHIOM B)IS pajeloosse
pajeloosse pue G Jun ylm ssauisng
sales pue ally
S[0IYSA |eloIaWWod
0} ssauisng aaiy diys
woJ} asn jo abueyn

gyl ¥€ig XdZ9glgd Zl0¢/60/Lc ZlL0¢/60/SC  2102/60/SC Iind XdZ9eld apls Jeal 0} podied 4/6801/210¢/Z
AmaN iseyjjeg )sejjeg paJanod Juswaoe|dal
peoy yinog uinosg YJed uebipep ueg g pue Buljjemp jo opis
ybnejgAjeg z1 yied uebipepy pue Jeal 0} UOISUdIXd
lomxe pineq  uag g Aydinpy Kau0)s 9|buig

uuApn + alieg

9900119 1400119 2102/60/9C <ZL02/60/SC  2102/60/SC Iind 1400.19 aoeds 4/8801/210¢/Z
i1sejjeg i1sejjog 1sejleg wiooJyjeq pasealoul
9s0|D 8y anuany anuUBAY alowuyley g pue Ayn apiaoid
g S109)IyoIy alowyiey 0} UOISUd)Xa Jeal pue
G doys)iopn Z eueinyy wooJ uondadsal apinoid
BWIYSY 0} UOISI9AU0D abeles)

plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
¢y - Junoj

2102/01/10 0} ¢2102/60/5¢--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

H:M__-.H.EE._._.—:M_
B8 o SR



Page 13

roeLd
isejleg

anlQ
aulogsQ g/
AoJ|3oN uyor

r19 619
isejjed

aALIQ BuI0gSO
¢Lvald
AoJ|3oN uyor

r9 619
isej|led

aAlQ 8ulogsQO
¢ vdld
AoJ|3o\ uyor

M3 619
isejled
anuaAy

aupue|b3 /9
moquiel
ay) Jeno

0/0 AoJ3oN S

Sd9 614
jsejjed
suapJies
abajj0D

/Z uebliopy
anbeayo\

Sg9 614
isej|eg
suapJies
ab9jj0D

/2 uebliopy
anbeayo\

M9 L1
isejleg

peoy
8||lAuolIID
)ooig pleus|
L 9PEeIOON |
jueo|jddy

¢10¢2/60/L¢

¢10¢/60/9¢

¢10¢/60/9¢

¢l0¢/60/L¢

Z1 Jo / ebed

Z102/60/S2  2102/60/SZ 4
z102/60/S2  2102/60/SZ lIn4
Z102/60/SZ  2102/60/SZ 4
Z102/60/SZ  2102/60/SZ Bunsixg
ajeoIuaD

al

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ojeq

M39 6149 isejleg
anuaAY

aunue|b3 L/ puy 69 ‘19

AdL 219
isejleg
19948 AlsieAlun g

AdL 219
1sejjeg
19218 ANsienlun oy

do9 vi19g
sejled
peoy 1edp|O e6sL

uoieson

Zv 1 junon

"808I0 0} |/ pue g9 Jo

Jooyj} punolb jo asn jo
abueyo pue |enuapisal
0] 842810 woJj /9 "ou
JO J0OJ} 1S} Jo Med jo
asn Jo abueydg apnjoul
0] anuaAy aunue|63

| L pue g9 ‘/9 sou

0] SYIOM [euId)Xd pue
suoljelayje ‘suoisua)xy
‘sjuswede oug

0] 198.41S AjIsianiun

8¢ JB 92140 JUedeA

10 asn jo abueyn

juswiede ‘ou

| 0] 198413 AjIslaniun
Ot 1e 921140 JUBdeA

JO SJOOJ} pUODSS pue
1841} Jo asn jo abuey)

"9013J0 BuIjooq Ixe}

0} (Jooy} 1s|) abeliois
[le}a] wouy asn Jo
abueyo anoadsoliay

|esodoud

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9601/210¢/Z

4/G601/¢10¢/Z2

d4/v601/¢10¢/Z2

3a7/ee601/¢L0c/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 14

ore €149
isejjled
peoy
Ja)emabp]
71 swelipy
pue 3onsQ

ddae6 91d
isejlsg

peoy
%00ISPOOAN
yby SwoH
|esaun4 a)eAld
PILMO]IIAA

ad9 €z14d
Ayouiiy

peoy

Jaquio) g1

P11 Sjueinejsay

1509

jueo|jddy

Z1 Jo g abed

¢10¢/60/8¢ ¢10¢/60/SC¢  ¢102/60/S¢C lInd a6 919 ‘wooimoys
1seyeg Aluosew [gjuswinuow
peoy %00}SPooA\ Ot pue SWOo0.}S8 OM)

UHM 99110 S,10}o8lIp
|elauny 0} (ZV ssejo)
S92IAISS [euOISS9)0Id
pue |ejoueuly
wloJy asn jo abueyn
2l02/60/8¢ ¢lL0¢/60/¥C  2102/60/¥C N4 1INl ¥19 uoneAsi|s apis pue
jsejleg  juolydoys 0} suoiesdyy
peoy poomAjoH gl

pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

Zv 1 junon

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

4/8601/¢10¢/Z2

4/.601/210¢/Z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d WISUIIOITAU

B8 o SR



Page 15

isej|led
198418 oljed
jealo v6-¥8
SEENTe\Y
aulem||Io|
uosulqoy

dn6 914
isejleg

peoy
AawoBiuopy
yied ssauisng
Ao|syo07 |
Buluueld OAM

ONZ 119
isejled
LTI
Awepeoy o
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3g
isejleg

9g¢ 119
Iseyjeg

peoy
uopuaie|d ¢
100|4

pug juiod 10]id
pajywi] snuin |

¢l0¢2/60/L¢

¢l0¢/60/Le

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢102/60/9¢

¢10¢/60/G¢

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 Jo g abed

2102/60/9¢ N4 mgazeld S}IOM 8)Is pejeloosse 4/00LL/2L02/Zz
isejjeg pue jun Alasinu
anuaAy aonjung a|gnoQ Yum |0oyos

1994)g 8ue Jo uonounp Alewlld WOooISSEe |
Ka10)s-om) pasodoid

210¢/60/5¢ lind ‘Isejjeg "awayos asenbg d4/6601/210¢/Z
qur $,9UUY Jules ay} ypm
Jequn( pue }9a.)s joglel pajeloosse sasodind
1S9\ 199.1S obueyoxg Juswabeuew Joy
Aq punoq |eipayje) s,auuy paulelal Apuauewusad
jules Jo Jeal ay} 0} aienbg aq 0} saoeds bBupjied
s,2UUY JUleS je spueT Jeo olignd ou| 1 ayy

10 7 10} MOJ[B O} pue
ainjonuis yue) ajesedsas
B U0 aWayds ay} uiyyim
|9]0H 8100uU3 epeway
8y} Jo suoJjed 1oy
pauiejal Apusuew.ad
pue pajeubisap

ap 0} seoeds bBupjde
Jed o1ignd panoidde
Ouly¥ 8y} Jo 09

ywuad 0} 4/%2€1/2002
/Z uolssiwiad

Buiuued jo z ou
UONIPUOD JO UOHEUEA

[LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
Z¥ : Junoo

2102/01/10 0} ¢2102/60/5¢--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 16

340 869
Youppay

JOON

Suooy 1seg
peoy Uoses|xQ
6l P
sjsijeloads ubig

Adl 219
isejjled

YIS
Ajisianiun gz
paywi ubiseg
+ 8Injo8}IYoly
lelol

Vvre .19
isej|eg
anuany

2BWOID G

sylomsen) ayl
py1 Bujuueld
uaydajsjunopy
Buiwe|4

79/ 8¢19
snbiapioLie)

s|iwuieg Lg
uuinp uaydals

NAO €L1M
abpLgAapn
puepjoolg
syybieH

ayLz Pyl
(MN) s10j0 ey

uebl|IIA IN SN

jusbe o
/9 8n01bso) d

4S8 ¥119
Iseyjeq

peoy [yAjeg
Z/l1L suayoiq
jueo|jddy

¢102/60/8¢

¢10¢/60/8¢

¢10¢/60/8¢

¢l0¢/60/Le

Z1 jo 0L 8bed

210¢/60/.¢ ¢10¢/60/L2C jus

WasIoApY
2102/60/9¢  Z102/60/92 N4
2102/60/9¢  2102/60/92 N4
2102/60/9¢  Z102/60/92 N4

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

d19¢2ild
isejleg

peoy Jayonog z9
1SINH seley) ey

/14
sejled

anuaAy AjIslaniun 9

aascid

}9311S BUOIA 18819 ¥6-06

4S8 119
Isejleg
peoy IyAied 021

uoieson

Zv 1 junon

ubis aoInIBS
X | ‘ejeb souenus

X | ‘uBis jeuonoalip x
| ‘W8)0} X | ‘Seisey} Xy

sjuswpuawe
Joujw apnjoul 0} 4

/26¥1/,002/Z leroidde

1O |emaual -uinjal
Aa10)s ¢ Buipnjoul

S)e|} "oug JO UoI08ld

pue apeoej Juol)

JO uopuslal YIm ONH
Bunsixa jo uonijowaq

(uoneoidde
aAnoadsolal)

9)IS JUBOEA ‘paJes|o
ay} puno.e Buipieoy

alIs JO uonualay

uoISua)xa
leal pue apis

Buipnjoul asnoyisanb

0} asn jo abueyn
|esodoud

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

V/90LL/2L0d/Z

d4/G0L1/2L0e/Zz

d/€0L1/eloe/z

d/10L1/2l0e/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 17

Zl o || ebed

HOZ Zl1dg jusbe oo z10z/0L/LO  2L02/60/.2  ZL02/60/.2 Iind g7c 114 anj} [eussixe 4/0LLL/eLoe/z
1sejjeg 1sejleg Ue pue juelnejsal e 0}
yied ssauisng 192418 |IIH tS HUN |IB}24/|BIDJBWIWIOD
HNOD SISABINA e wolj asn
G S109)IYoIy Jo abueyo pesodold
smauie|N 19N
oro.illg Zl0¢/60/8C¢ 2l0c/60/LCc  210Z/60/.C pasodoid Zd9 119 eale da’/eol L/eioz/z
jsejleg abe 91eolIa) jsejjag Buiuip mau pue uayoy
Ju80s8ID 0/9 Usiepm d a1l YUON Med ajepbuiuung | ul 8oedsiool) [euonippe
puejobus|o) /| apinoud o} Buljamp
uebiol r Ja1ed JO Jeal 8y} 0} UOISUBIXd
Aalo}s a|buig
oro.ilg ¢l0c/oL/L0  ¢l0c/e0/Le  2l02/60/Lc Iind SHcZ §sl1g 2010 Buyooq Ixe} e 0) 4/80L1/¢L0¢/z
1sejjeg 0/0 uosineq 1 1sejjeg JuN 99110 JUBOEA WO}
ua0saID BNUBAY 21UB32(Q Z ON UOISIAIp NS pue asn
puejobua|s /| 1o abueyo pasodoid
ueblo r Joyed
N¥s 0cLd dIe v19  2102/60/8C ¢L0¢2/60/9C¢  2102/60/9¢ Iind d7Ie v149 yainyo 4/20L1/2102/Z
Jobueg 1sejjeg jsejlog  Jo juouy je sbuim apis 0}
peoy peoy peoy spleumoimaN  ‘sauo paze|B-a|du} yim
aapebeuoq SpJEUMOIMBN Jaddn 659-6£9 syybiyoos pazelb ajbuis
vl lIlemyey g Jeddn 659-6£9 yaInyg ystied senjojy 1S Bunsixe pue (uonejnsul
Xouy sjoslyoly ysed 4O uonIppe Yym)
seneiy 1S 4O ysiuy joou jey Bupsixe
Aisap 10999 J0 Juswaoeday
'8 10308y 8y L

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajeq
Z¥ : Junoo

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 18

age 19
isej|eg

peoy
poomA|oH 68
Joo|4

1sii4 v Buipjing
uoslajed
J0|Ae |

198919
1sejleg

peoy
IIyuaAeyY $G¢
SMaUNEIN M
Xav 1S
yénojs

peoy yeg
09z Ppaywr]
N esluogele L

jueo|jddy

¢l02/0L/10

¢l0c/oL/10

¢10¢2/60/8¢

¢l0¢/60/Le

PlleA 9jeq

Z1 jo Z| ebed

2102/60/8¢ N4 1989149 Buijemp 0}
peoy [[lyuarey $G¢ suoljela)e  UOISUB)IXd
Jeal Aaloys o)|bulg

2102/60/.2 In4 avs sL1g juawdinbs sesyy
isejjeg 19 mau yum papy

peoy wuuy pue yjuid 83210U09 uo

8Z< Jo juoly 8y} 0} yjedioo4 pajunow aq 0} }J8ulged

S8JIAIBS UoIssiwsuel)

20 pasodolid

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud

uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

Zv 1 junon

¢102/0L/10 03 Z102/60/5¢--polied ay} 104

divLLLieLoc/z

d/LLLbL/eloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d WISUIIOITAU

B8 o SR



/ Jo | ebed

Page 19

ZS6 8¢1d ZL0c/0L/co  ¢L0c/oL/L0 2L0c/0L/L0 N4 v39¢ild 4/21€2/9002 d/21LLeLoc/z
peayaiym Wweby O/D jsejjag /Z lapun [eaosdde
peoy Ajjpuuoq Auo ] peoy snoinaid o0y ubisap
aeigmey 99 s,saWer 1S g 0} uadelpy 1o abueyo) Buijamp
S1081YoJy AJOA| Ka10)s 7, g pasodoid

19/ 6149 Zl02/0L/S0  Zl02/60/8C  2102/60/8C jussuod 0499 619 “Buipiing og1/stkii/eloz/z
iseyjjeg waby Buiping jsejjeg jnoybBnoiy) smopuim
peoy uingsi O/D uo4 palsi suap.en ab9jj0) 9| e jo juswiaoe|dal
119 so8jyoly '3 SMOpUIM
Resdwia(g Jeal 0} sjuswpuswy

ari ¢s1dg P71 suul 8UIM - 2L0Z/0L/E0  2L02/60/9¢  2102/60/9¢ Iind gyl 219 $80B.1I8} d/eoLi/eLoe/z
aulels|0) 1sejleg paJaA0D |eulaixe
peo. ooe|d Aingpelg L£-€2 apinold o} uoisuaixe
[9puUESUNON | Jeal pasodoid

alo)g 663 ay
siaboioipnis

9909149 dde Ssklg  ¢Zloc/oL/co  ¢l0e2/60/S¢  ¢1L0e/60/Se I4E] dde sllg “Buijjemp 4//801/2102/2
1sejjeg i1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1O JUO0J} O} MOPUIM
yed CRLETICY | 9oBlI9] 3IsIue) G¢ Mmau pue Buljjamp jo
UOLLIBIA JUNO aIsieD G¢ Jeal 0} UOISUS)Xa J00)}
Of supjuaf |ned aue),0 pineq punolb Aaio0)s 9|buig

juesijddy plleA 9jeq PaAIgIdY adA L uoljeso] |lesodoid| JaquinN 92ud.id)ay

uopjesijddy
jsejleg
GZ : Junoy
2102/01/80 03 Z102/0L/20--polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 20

] Jo z ebed

XH6 8114 vo9ld cloc/ob/eco  ¢loc/oL/Lo  2L02/0L/L0 Iind 1v0 919 ‘uolsuelxs d/LeiLijeLoe/z
poomA|oH 1sejjeg 1sejleg apis Jeal Aal0}s
peoy aloys apeled apeled 99|usply a|buis Jo uonoaig
L€ diysiauped a9|usply
wbIuMON ¥ sauydwny
uopJoo Aeg
Nns.sld ONEGllg ¢L0c/0L/S0 ¢l0c/0L/L0  ¢10c/0L/L0 N4 ONEGlL1d OM/HS 8 Usyoipf mau d/0¢LL/eloc/z
isejjed isejjed isejled o} mojje o} Buljjemp
peoy usa|sin wel||imuo- wiel||impuo- payoejep Buisixe
6% psjwIT a8l 9AlQ Yaquelung 8¢ Jo uoneJssly @ ginjey
108)1Yyoly Haquejung
uojs|oy AueH gz uoueg
alle/ B ueug
SN8 Gv1d lloo0L19 <2L0c/0L/co  ¢Loc/oL/L0  ¢L0c/0L/L0 N4 zZd00l1dg "sseo0e Bupsixa jo d/61LL/2loc/z
yojeiaybepn 1sejjeg 1seyeg Buiuspim pue Buijomp
peoy Auenp Aybeui4 Aybeui4 Bunsixs jo Jeal 0}
/. subisaQ SauIA 9yl 9 yinos peoy Aybeui4 €g|  uoisualxa Aalols s|buls
ybIoapAOIN  suljjoD euoue) pue suoleAoUdY
pue ojuiwoq
19/ 6149 uo4 14N CL0OZC/0L/CO0  CL02/60/8¢  ¢L0¢2/60/8¢C IInd 0499 619 (eseoureys 4/8LLL/eLoe/z
1sejleg 1sejleg Jeal |eulsixe pue
peoy uingsii suaples) ab9j0) 9| SMOPUIM Juswaoe|dal
119 S109)ydIy ‘siowop Bunsixa
Aesdwiaqg Jo apeibdn) suonels)e

Buipnjoul sjuswyede

'OuU 9 0} UOISIBAU0D

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
G¢ - uno)

¢102/01/80 03 Z10¢/0L/20-:poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]

B8 o SR



Page 21

vy €219

SpJeuUMOIMBN
}8alS WejlIpy
9 [EINjOBNYDLY
uemod

HOO Lcl9g
aapeybeuoq
Jjed
abpugyo0ls

L1 ubiseq pue
Buiuue|d ApieH
rae 19149
ybewly

e @yL
aoe|d

piojiieH ¢

P} sejeloossy
ubiseq nauI0)

1re »d
isejled
anuaAy
Aossep
eg dTil

|"ON bBuadg
44€ v149
isejled
peoy yoinyd
juowjeg

0S Smalpuy

JayjeaH

v368l1d
poomA|oH
10018 ybiH z9
py1 sbuipjoH
ainsia

abp3 maN

eby 0/0
Ajjpuuoq r 4

MH/Z G519
uemajsuod
peoy

yoeo)d pIO

611 J8ISIIVON
abaug

jueo|jddy

¢10¢/0L/S0

¢102/0L/50

¢10¢/0L/S0

¢102/01/50

¢1l0c/0L/20

¢l0c/oL/co

¢10c/0L/2o

¢10¢/60/8¢

¢L0c/0L/10

¢102/60/8¢

PlleA 9jeq

/ Jo ¢ ebed

¢10¢/0L/c0

¢1L0c/0L/20

¢10¢/60/8¢

¢L0c/0L/10

¢10¢2/60/8¢

paAIeoay

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ind

Iind

Juasuo)
Buipiing
pajsi

ealy U
oljJeAIasSu0)D)
UM
uonijowsq

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

Z3ae v1d

1sej|eg

peoy SpJeumoimaN
Jaddn 0v-86€
unoY Ateiqr £ wun

44€ v19
jseyeg
peoy ydIinyg juowieg O€

lrevlg
isejleg
anuaAy Aesse|\ £¢

jsejled
JemoT auoje
anuaAy asunue|bg g1 |

N7E 219

jsejjeg

alenbg uoibulidapn
pieAs|nog 8yl /g

uoieson

GZ : Junod

Aouaby
a)e}s3 0} doys jueoea
woJy asn jo abueyn

JeaJ 0] UOISUS)X8 WOO.
uns Aa10Js | Y)im JOOI
Uy} O} UoNEIB)Y

sbuime.p

uo UMoys se Ajjeula)xa
sdwel ssadoe Jo
UoIlppE puEe juelne}sal
/SWOO0J B8) 0} S90IY0
woJy asn jo abueyn
uinyal

Jeal 0} Buipjing urew jo
uoiijowsp yym speoey
JU0J} JO UonUBeY

Aouednooo sidiyinwi
ul asnoy o} Buijjemp
woJj asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

¢102/01/80 03 Z10¢/0L/20-:poliad 8y} 104

d4/9¢L1/el0e/z

4/G¢11/eLoc/z

oaT/velL/eloe/z

vOoda/echLicLoe/z

d/ecLiieLoc/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

B8 o SR



Page 22

d1¥ €219
SpPJeUMOIMBN
JEETIE

webay 05 p1]
Sjo8)IyolyY ¥Yod

dv €219
SPJEUMOIMBN
JEETIE

wabay 0G Py
S18lYolY YO g

099619
isejleg
peoy
ybeaisspsed
8.y

yied ssauisng
ybealspisen
asnoH
AawoBiuopy
Dl ubiseg
wepyon

Na9 119
isejled

190418 Aeunpy 9
osnoH
Buluuipus|n
all

JoopinO sS40

Na9 L 19
isej|eg

199413 Aeunpy 9
asnoH
Buluuipus|o
P

JoopIno S90

ONZ L 19
isejleg
IEENITS
Awapeay of
pseog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

¢10¢/0L/S0

¢10¢/0L/S0

¢10¢/0L/S0

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢loc/oL/eo

¢l0c/oL/eo

cloc/oL/co

PlleA 9jeq

. 0 ¢ ebed

¢10¢/0L/€0 jus
WasILaApY
¢10¢/0L/€0 jus
WasIPaApY
210¢2/01/20 [ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uoneolddy

uojesijddy
ajeq

dde €19
isejled

peoy Hodily pue peoy
weyuapAg je uonounp

odgy s19
Isejleg
pu3 abpug

puy 18843 yreds|ppIN
‘aply puy led epIS 1se3

X19 619
isej|eg
}ed uoueqgleH

a1lua) JUBWISSESSY
pue |00yoS poomyeQ

uoieso

GZ - Juno)

sbBuipieoy
Buisianpe ou g

sbulieoy
Buisiuanpe oug

"wool jainb pue
s}a|10} ‘ebeuo)s ‘wool
Adesay) ‘wooisseo
e Buneitodiooul
uoisua)xg

|esodoud

¢102/01/80 03 Z10¢/0L/20-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

vieeli/eloe/z

v/8cli/eloe/z

d/l¢eli/eloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

VAT LAY AR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 23

dg6 €19
isejjed
peoy anioung
xa|dwo)
aniounQg

nn
aoueUS)UIE
Apadoid
[louno)D

A0 1seyleg
dg6 €149
isejjed
peoy anjoung
xa|dwon
aniounQ
nn
aoueBUB)UIE
Auadoidq
[louno)

A0 1seyeg
gHl 119
isejjed
19818
apse) v
100|4 puodas
S [Ve\v
(190 W
ueJelo) pie

dg8 ¢ld
isejjed
EETIS
lleyusuri oL
juswuedaQq
ainsiaT pue
3ied [1ouno)
A0 1seyjeq

dd8 ¢ld
isejleg
199418
[leyusuri Q-
MO
juswedaq
ains|a pue
3ied [1ouno)
Ao 1seyjeq

a4v 160
mobse|9
MJed ssauisng
pjeuop.ie)
Repn

sayold Ay
L2 PY1INYD9D

jueo|jddy

/ Jo g ebed

¢l0¢/0L/S0  ¢10c/0L/c0  ¢1L0c/0L/c0 ind
¢l0¢/0L/S0  ¢10c/0L/c0  ¢L0c/0L/c0 ind
¢l0¢/0L/S0  ¢l0c/0L/e0  ¢L0c/0L/€0 N4

pajeplieA plleA 9jed|  paAleday adA)

ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

ANKS|

wuy 09

paeppn AydinwiAjleg
peoy 300I8)ypA

G9C 4O 1SS\ YHON WGE

[ANKS|
wuy 09
paepp AydinwiAjleg

Yied wniuud|iiy (Iiybuuds

ore €149

isejleg

peoy Jajemabp]

yied sauisng Jajemabp]
9SNoH Jayemabp3

uoieson

GZ : Junod

"PEOY ¥O0JSHYM U}
ynm Buole ybiy wosy'z
1e Buiousy ysaw

JO WO/ 40 uone|je;su|

ed

wniuus|lIy [yBuuds
1e yied Jowsiaiqg

Buoje saiadoud

Jo Jeal 0} Buiousy ysaw
ubly WSy X Wz
yum Buiousy spesijed
Bunsixa ybiy wg| x
wopz o Juswaoe|day

olulo Aypusy pasodoud
0} 99110 JuBdeA
woJy asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢102/01/80 03 Z10¢/0L/20-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/eelL/ieloe/z

d/L€LL/eloe/z

d4/0€L1/eloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 24

932 vel1d
AimaN

pieA Aeqay
9SNOoH SJaise
8y jJo8)yoly
p¥7 00 pue
uebeH,0 Ir

lde v19
isejleg

aAl(Q [Iyloled
Zs bbaig uely

1ae €19
1sejleg

ed

wwoJ |jpuueyn
znun pueal|
UJayloN
[suuey) Jes|n

Zdz Sszl1d
alowoliq
elowo.ig

peoy

ubeaxs oL
.l seoineg
Buipiing
9||IAJBWOS |90N

MSY 619
isejled

peoy
abpuLgsieag
8s0|] |leH
Aslpe L anio
s|I9 pue shog
lleH As|paT
Ad/ 619
isejled

Nied ajepsbury
9¢ weyelo
Aoy JN

dXl 8219
uingsi
abueyoxg
auoydaja]
uingsi7 py
auoydAed INLg

NE 219
isejleg
pJeAsjnog
8yl Le

Z Juswpnedy
euueH piaeq

¢102/01/50

¢102/01/S0

¢10¢/0L/S0

¢10¢/0L/S0

¢10c/0L/€0

¢102/0L/v0

¢l0¢/0L/v0

cloc/oL/eo

PlleA 9jeq

/ J0 9 abed

¢10¢2/0L/€0 lInd
¢102/0L/¥0 N4
¢10¢/0L/¥0 jus

WaSIUBAPY
210¢/0L/€0 N4

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

MSY 619

jsejleg

peoy abpugsieag
8s0[) |leH As|pa |

A9.614
isejjeg
Med ajepsbury 9¢

rae c1d

isejled

uonels gng [N Jamod s/o
peoy weyuapAs

aHg cld

isej|ag

anuaAy neswlp /|
9SNoH Jepuexaly

uoieso

GZ - Juno)

‘Bunsixs yojew

0} sa|ij Buyoou pue
sybijjool ‘uonejnsul
mau Buipnjoul jood

0} sabuey) :e1eb pue
99U} M3U JO UON}IID
Buipnjoul snqiuiw

10} 9oeds Bunpyed maN
Buljlomp

JO 9pIs 0} UOISUBIXd
Aalo}s a|buig

wg'| pue
wg'| ‘nun Buisiuaape
Buipuejssal) ou|

‘wniseuwAb

e 0} Uolj}epowwodoe
9011JO WO} OO} }S| JO
ued jo asn jo abueyn

|esodoud

¢102/01/80 03 Z10¢/0L/20-:poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

4/9€11/2L0c/Zz

4/S€LL/I2L0e/Z

VivELL/el0c/Z

d/eeti/ieloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



/ Jo , abed

Page 25

dHl /19 pajwiq  ¢10¢/0L/80 ZL0Z/0L/S0  ZL0Z/0L/SO s 3ve L1119 ubis ajod wajo) v/ovLLiglocg/z
i1sejjeg )yueg uJayuoN WSSIUAAPY Jseyeg ‘ou | ‘subis erosey
EEERIESY peoy s|ied 895-¥99 pajunow ||lem "ON ¢
Ajsianiun 26 alua) Apauusy ayl
d.LT ISeydINdIN
saybnH
V¢ 114 V¢ ild9 ¢L0c/0L/80 ¢L0c/0L/¥0  ¢10cZ/0L/v0 N4 d1c¢€lld Buljjemp jo seau 4/8€LL/CL0c/z
1seyjeg 1sejjeg 1seyjeg 0] UOISUB)Xa Jeal Jooj}
19948 [IIH IEETIS alenbg aiowy 0L punoJb Jo uooNIISU0H
91-01 (ubisaQ) IH 91-01
S90INBS (ubisaQ)
Auadoig S9OIAISS
Auadoud
aAIINoax3
BuisnoH puejal|
UJSYHON
jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
GZ - Juno)

210¢2/01/80 0} ¢102/0L/20--polidd ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JISUTUOITALLY
B8 o SR



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 27 Agenda Item 6

P"“mmmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 26/09/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 09/10/2012 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2011/0569/F PAC Ref: 2011/A0250
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 02/10/2012
APPLICANT Tona Enterprises Ltd
LOCATION 599 Antrim Road
Belfast
Rt15 ANYX
PROPOSAL Change of use and extension to dwelling (including demolition of rear

returns) to form 33 Bed Nursing Home, parking and gardens

Page 1 of 1



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



— Page 29 Agenda Item 7

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

1
Application Ref  Z/2008/0824/F

Applicant Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd
Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass
Belfast Belfast
BT2 8BG BT7 1DT
Location Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.
Proposal Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground

and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

2
Application Ref  Z/2010/1629/F

Applicant Nunzio Liberante Agent Coogan and Co 3 Glengall Street
Belfast
BT12 5AB
Location 484 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
Proposal Temporary car wash with office and storage container with new boundary fencing.

(Retrospective) (amended drawing)

Page 1 of 6



Page 30

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F
Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

4

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

Application Ref  Z/2011/0902/F

Applicant T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn Road Agent James McKernan Chartered
Belfast Architect 31 Beechill Road
BT10 0AA Belfast
BT8 7PT
Location 46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL
Proposal Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens

Page 2 of 6



Page 31

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

5
Application Ref  Z/2011/1225/F

Applicant Nexus Property Rentals c/o agent Agent Rush & Co 7 Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 6TD
Location 25 Malone Avenue
Belfast
BT9 6EN
Proposal AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - REMOVAL OF BALCONIES AND PATIO DOORS TO
EGLANTINE GARDENS ELEVATION AND AMENDED FINISH ONTO YARD OF 23 MALONE
AVENUE

Demolition of existing apartments and erection of 6 no apartments

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH12 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Malone Conservation Area and the
development would, if permitted, detract from its character as it's massing, proportions and detailing do not
respect the characteristic built form of the area and does not conform with the guidance set out in the 'Design
Guide for the Malone Conservation Area' document.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH14 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the building makes a material contribution to the character of the
Malone Conservation Area and no exceptional reason has been demonstrated which, in the judgement of the
Department, justifies its demolition.

3 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that, if permitted,
will cause unacceptable damage to residential amenity of neighbouring properties through overshadowing and
loss of light.

4 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 7 - Quality Residential Environments in that the design
and detailing of the proposed building does not respect the surrounding context.

5 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1 - General Principles and Planning Policy Statement 3 -
Access, Movement and Parking and supplementary Planning Guidance document 'Creating Places' in that it
has not been demonstrated that adequate surplus on-street parking is available for vehicles that will be
attracted to the proposed development.

6
Application Ref  Z/2011/1280/F

Applicant Clear Homes c/o agent Agent M. C. Logan Architects 73a Belmont
Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
Location Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church
Duncairn Gardens
Belfast
BT15 2GN
Proposal Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front elevation

1 The proposal would if approved be detrimental to the residential amenity of the immediate area by virtue of
noise and nuisance.

Page 3 of 6



Page 32

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

7
Application Ref  Z/2012/0008/F

Applicant Michael Burroughs Associates 33 Agent
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX

Location 32c Upper Malone Road
Belfast
BT9 5NA

Proposal Erection of 2 storey building for hot food bar and restaurant at ground floor with ancillary office
and storage above.

8
Application Ref  Z/2012/0045/F

Applicant Chris McGimpsey c/o agent Agent Jackson Graham Associates 14-16
Shore Road
Holywood
BT18 9HX
Location Lands at 33 Kings Road
Ballycloghan
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT5 6JG
Proposal Proposed dwelling with associated siteworks

1 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Policy OS1 of Planning Policy Statement 8, Open Space, Sport
and Outdoor Recreation in that it would result in the loss of existing open space with consequential detrimental
impact on visual amenity and loss of habitat.

2 The proposal if permitted would be contrary to Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation
in that it will result in the loss of mature trees which are protected by virtue of being with Kings Road
Conservation Area.

9

Application Ref  Z/2012/0165/F

Applicant Belfast Education and Library Board Agent
40 Academy Street
Belfast
BT1 2NQ

Location Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Proposal

Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

Page 4 of 6



Page 33

Deparimant of the

Envire

10
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

1
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

12

Application Ref

Applicant

Location

Proposal

mment

T T T R AT

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0265/F

Mr S McCloskey Agent Robert Bryson 18 Gransha Park
Belfast
BT11 8AU

22 Easton Crescent

Belfast

BT14 6BZ

Change of use from dwelling to 7 bedroom house of multiple occupation (retrospective)

Z/2012/0385/F

Marie Edwards c/o agent Agent Peter J Morgan 17 Glengoland
Crescent
Dunmurry
BT17 0JG

2a Finaghy Park Central

Finaghy

Belfast

Proposed extension and alterations at no. 2a Finaghy Park Central, Finaghy Belfast to form pair
of semidetached houses.

Z/2012/0435/A

Louise Taggart 38 Judes Crescent
Newtownards
BT23 4BY

502 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3HB

Shop sign

Agent

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 'Control of Outdoor Advertisements' in
that the proposed signage is visually dominant and detrimental to the visual amenity of the immediate area by
reason of its design, location and size

13
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Z/2012/0686/F

Paul Walls 22 Queensberry Park
Belfast
BT6 OHN

22 Queensberry Park
Belfast
BT6 OHN

Extension to dwelling

Agent Paul O'Kane 12 English Street
Downpatrick

BT30 6AB

Page 5 of 6



Page 34

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

14
Application Ref  Z/2012/0827/F

Applicant James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts Agent
Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Location 162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Proposal Erection of carport to side of house

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and
Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding area and streetscape due to
inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development forward of the building line.

15
Application Ref  Z/2012/0849/F

Applicant Lockington c/o agent Agent 2020 Architects 1st Floor
380 Woodstock Road
Belfast
BT6 9DQ
Location 19 Glenmachan Drive
Belfast
BT4 2RE
Proposal Erection of first floor extension above existing garage and single storey extension to rear of
dwelling.

Page 6 of 6



Agenda Item 8

Page 35

SpPJEUMOIMBN
peoy saulegA|eg
y¢ 1818lIvOlN II'd
vre gl1g
poomA|oH

1984)S elulsqiH

vzl diysiauped
ubisa( [e4N}08)yDIY

gv9 0¢19d
youjedumoQq

19048 yslibuz z| gyv
108}1yoly BUBY,O Ined

Nro 619

isejleg

Yied auiogsQ 0z vdaid
2sg Jouuo),O pleltes

SpPJEUMOIMBN
190413 Juabay
€ sJopoljos
vemels

0/o ‘diysiauped
uoseaH

1708L1d
poomAjoH
anuaAy elnn)
6 uoswepy
uaydals JN\
XN9 619
isejjed

anuaAy
epjowled 0S
ueAl|ing,O dijiud

440619
eayseus!
peoy Apeay| /|
A10Do|N sewepr

¢10¢/60/.¢

¢10¢/60/L¢

¢l0¢/60/Le

¢102/60/9¢

¥ Jo | abed

1sejjog
190115 J9)SOUDIYD ||
100} 1s114

noe v14d
isej|eg
ed [IYSBseD i

Isejled
8anusAy [eJowleg 0G

v3ac Gild
isejleg
198.1)S MBIABSS ZE

"WO0JMOYS
0} S8013J0 WoJj asn jo abuey)

uoIsSuaIxe
Jeal Aai0ys a|buls pue uoisusxa
apis Aalo)s 9|buls ‘uoisuaxa
Jeal/apis A210)s OM) JO UONJOBIT

Buljjlemp 0} uoisuaixa
Jeal Ao10)s oM} Jo UoNo8I]

“Buijiemp
JO JealJ 0} UoISua)xd A810)S-0M |

0871/6080/¢10¢/Z2

d4/€2¢.0/210¢/Z

4/9v10/210¢/Z

4/8¢80/210¢/Z

panss] JaquinN
astisejieg
¢102/0L/60 ol Z10¢2/60/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panssj| suoisioag suoijesljddy Buiuue|d pauljweans E@:iii_ﬁ_w

o o siutipcag



Page 36

¥ Jo z abed

O¥Z 619
Isejleg
19/ 619 yinos
jseyeg )led pojsaueq
peoy uingsii 229 Ze hem Isejleg asnoy
sjoe)yaIy Aesdweq FSIN® O IN 2102/60/82 UINOS Yled Hojseued g€ JO Jeal 0} uoisusixe Aslojs 8|buls 4/0960/2102/Z
3HL v19
Isejjeg
peoy
SPJeUMOIMBN
8.2 v19iseyeq
diysisuped PeOY SPJEUMOIMSN 8/E GIE/E9E (Bunreuiwny) uoN) smopuim
Jsejjed ise3 GZE/STE 1ZE/B6LE 0LE 90€ Jooyy soddn @ ‘sejoey‘sjuoly
Memels [euo) Z102/60/82 ¥0€ L0Z 66} LLL 291 S91 €G1 doys o} ebeubis juswaje- BN V/1060/2102/Z
oV §Llg
isejleg 196 1114
Yled aumopsue] zg uosuns }sejleg ‘suoljela)je [eula)xa pue Buljjamp
s90IMBS Ubisag VAN josebiepy 2102/60/82 YIBd UMOJSHEMB)S 9Z 4O Jeal 0} uoisus)xe Aslojs-s|buls 4/1120/2102/Z
900914
vrooild Isejjeg
isejjeg Yed 9a0 914 "Buiemp Buisixe
UJION peoy >r_mmc_u_ [lIYyusABY ¢G lsej|ag JO Jeal pue apIs Je uoisualxa
91 3O0UJBADI Yoljed nebbe ueynpe 2102/60/82 Med [lyueney zg  Aeuojs ajbuls ped pue Asiols omy 4/9150/2102/Z
are gL19 ONE €119
_u00>>>_oI lsejjeg
190413 elulaqiH anuQg Aemisopn ONg €119
ez diysisuped Z€ nnuisayn 1sejlag Buijjomp jo Jeal 0} uoisuaxa
ubisaq |eanjos)yoIY euifiosn) Z102/60/.2 anuQ Aemisapn zg As103s 8)6uUIS Jo UOROBIT 4/8€80/2102/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

¢102/0L/60 ol Z10¢2/60/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 37

¥ Jo ¢ abed

dds 619 ame v19
isejleg isej|leg amMe 719
abueig ybeuepue|n 1sejjeg Buljjemp
AqiO v AlleY SueN €6 uosme( ue| 2L0z/0L/v0 ybeuepus|9 ¢ 0} UOISu®)x® 8pIs 100} 1Sl 4/8980/210¢/Z
oro ild
Aunwung 1sejjeg UoISUdIXd
Jus0salI) puejobus|n AybBeuiq aoeds JOoJ pue UoISUBIXd
Ll risdIN  meo usydals I 2L0z/0L/v0 susp.ie) uingIeppspi & Jeal Aauojs ojbuls jo uoposig 4/0280/210¢/Z
X710 2919
BIION ovoolLld
peoy isej|eg
uebinT 99 Bunynsuo) YSOouoIN AybBeuyAjeg Buijjemp 0} uoisua)xa Jeal
uewuoq AoH sswer JN ZL0z/0L/v0 yied Aold €9 pue apis Aa.10}s OM} JO UONOBIT d4/2550/210¢/Zz
d3. 619
vve 19 Isejleg (sooinies
1sejleg peoy uingsi] /9€-GGE J8Y}0 pue [euoissajoud ‘|eloueul)
peoy juowjsg 61 100]4 1814 80O 2V Sse|o 0} doys |y
sjoe)iyoly uebo 1 O N 8SNOH selpuy ¢L0c/0L/v0 9 HuN SSE|0 100} 811} JO 8sn jo abueyd 4/12¥0/2L0e/Zz
AH8 819
isejjag 1396149 "(swayos
ynpAuen i1sejjeg 139619 papuswe) juoJj 0} yoiod Asiois
UHLON peoy ajepuloy] apeied piu3 z9 iseyjjeg a|buis pue Buijjomp Jo Jeal 0}
| subisaqg gnpAued Buonswuy 4N 2102/0L/¥0 8peled piu3 ¢9 uolsua}xa Aa10}s OM} JO UOIOBIT 4/29%0/210¢/Z
19/ 619 Jeal 8y} 0} uonelsye
1sejleg juebe 00 pi [eulajul Buipnjoul Juswede
peoy uingsi //9 sjuawdojanag i1sejleg pawoolpaq g e 0} siassalpliey
sjoa)yoly AesdwiaQ Asuid ZLozZ/0L/v0 peoy sijliwuens eyl B woyj asn Jo abueyd dI€LvL/LL02/Z

JaquinN

panssj
juesijddy uois199( ajeq

uoneoso] CRNETETEN]

¢102/0L/60 ol Z10¢2/60/9¢ -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 38

VVv0 914
isejled

T VETNVAEETVET o1\
6G1 S} uowis

7az szlg
usjjeury

aueT UIoYIBHUM

9/ ubiseq yoauyoIy

a3

|leBauoq 09 ajiseopay
snbief|eg

12In4 ouenseqas

486 vv19

eusWA|eg

ybnoio
peoy AibmoQ
BGZ IIBMOQIN M L

a4eellg

isejjeg

JU92SAID UdLIB/
nyQg ¢e sedIMes
Buiuueld % Buimelq

X30 6€19
youjedsjdws |

peoy yoeo)

PIO £ ubiseq uuinD

weby 0/0
SUBAS]S pJeyory

Zd4¢ 1149
isej|led
peoy neswliQ

8€C-9¢C P11
jpueig uljeAg
ZH. 619
isej|eg

Hnoo

Nied aneibsniy
9 oju 16N

4dl ¢v19g
euswA|eg

peoy woodsi g
Aieppe|9oN o

ni8 vi19g
isej|eg

us|9 ale|n

Ly upjuey wip
4vG 614
isejleg

JamoT] suoje|\
peoy
sliiwuens vi
UUODIN % Y4e|D

juesijddy

¢10¢/01/80

¢10¢/01/80

¢10¢/01/80

¢L02/0L/50

¢102/0L/S0

2102/01/S0
panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

¢102/01/60

¥ Jo { abed

H4E 719
jsejjed
anuaAYy Yied [jeqdwe) og

isejled

peoy uingsii ¢ce
asnoH uebope)
cuun

ZH/. 6149
isej|leg
UN0Y Ned aAeibsnip 9

NG G194
isej|eg
peoy YUON 0L

nig vi19
isej|eg
us|o ale|g Ly

isejled

peoy

spJeumomsN Jeddn G8zZ-£82
¢l un

uoneoso]

1001 Jawlop
ay} Buioedas Buipnjoul Buljjamp
0} suoljeld)|e B UOISUSIXd
AKa10)s 9|buls Jo uonoaig

ubis doys

(lesodoud pspusuwie)
Buljjemp Jo Jeal 0} uoisua)xa
Kai0)s 9|buls Jo uondaig

Alojeasasuoo Aslois
9|buis aoe|dal 0} Buljjemp 0}
uoisuajxa apis a|buls o uonoal]

Bujiemp jo
pus a|qeb 0} uoisuaixa Aalols g

suoljels)|e [eussiul
pue juolj doys mau Jno Aled
9 JUBINE]}SAJ PAJUBDI| O} SHUN
doys Buinsixs jo asn jo abuey)

101 Z10Z/60/9Z :Woid panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/1660/¢10¢/Z2

V/2660/¢10¢/Z2

4/G290/¢10¢/Z2

4/€860/210¢/Z

4/0120/210¢/Z

4/2050/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 39 Agenda Item 9

Departmant of the

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 18/10/2012
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0468/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Brian McKeating 10 Myrtlefield AGENT Doherty Architects
Park 6 Kinnaird Street
Belfast Belfast
BT9 6NE BT14 6BE
02890746386
LOCATION 3 Skegoneill Avenue
Belfast
BT15 3JN.
PROPOSAL Change of use from ground floor apartment to coffee shop and creation of new level

access, ramp, seating area and new bin storage area. Existing 1st and 2nd floor
apartments to remain unchanged.

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
19 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is considered to have a detrimental impact on the character and appearance of the

area by reason of the external alterations and the introduction of a non-residential use in a
residential area.

[Deferred by Councillor Hanna 6.9.12]

10f2



Page 40

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO D2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1083/F Full DATE VALID 12/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT East Coast Fuels Rosetta Filling AGENT Patrick McVarnock
Station 16 Finaghy Road
Ormeau Road North
Belfast Belfast
BT10 OJA
028 8774 7900
LOCATION 569 Ormeau Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Renovation and extension of shop, renovation of filling station forecourt and new ATM
(Amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
. 0 0 0 0
[Deferred by Councillor Mullan 6.9.12]
ITEM NO D3
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0761/F Full DATE VALID 22/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Metropolitan College c/o AGENT Ostick and
agent Williams Ltd 14
Edgewater Road
Belfast
BT3 9JQ
028 90 778810
LOCATION E3 Springvale Campus
400 Springfield Road
Belfast
BT12 7DU
PROPOSAL Proposed overflow surface car park ancillary to existing further education college
campus with associated site works and vehicular and pedestrian access.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor Kingston 16.8.12]

2 of 2



PPPPPP Agenda Item 10

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
Council Belfast Date 18/10/2012
ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0625/F Full DATE VALID 16/05/2011
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT R Edmondson 107 Deramore AGENT Jonathan Baird 79
Avenue Haypark Avenue
Belfast Belfast
Bt7 3FE Bt7 3FE
07720841195
LOCATION Lands to the rear of 107 Deramore Avenue
adjacent to Kimberly Street
Belfast
BT7 3FE
PROPOSAL Construction of a new build, 2 storey, 3 bedroom house with 2 car parking spaces to
the front, to be accessed off Kimberly Street. (revised plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
11 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7 Quality
Residential Environments in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of
the site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing
unacceptable damage to the character and appearance of the area, and fails to provide adequate
private amenity space. The proposal, if permitted, would also be harmful to the living conditions
of existing residents through overlooking, dominance and overshadowing resulting in a loss of
residential amenity. The proposed development would therefore fail to create a quality residential
environment.

2 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7 "Quality
Residential Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the
proposal would provide a satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking
vehicles as part of the development.

1of 14



Departmant of the

Page 44

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0937/F Full DATE VALID 02/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Martin McDowell 24 AGENT Wind NI Ltd 8
Slievedarragh Park Ogilvie Court
Belfast Larne
BT40 2NP
0845 475 1001
LOCATION Approx 330m South West of 40 Ballyutoag Road
Legoniel
Belfast.
PROPOSAL A single wind turbine with tower height of 30m (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
4 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0988/F Full DATE VALID 11/08/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Karmus Developments AGENT TSA Planning 29
Linenhall Street
Belfast
BT2 8AB
028 9043 4333
LOCATION 1-21 Castlereagh Road
Belfast
BT5 5FB
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing properties and erection of 3 no. ground floor retail units, 14
apartments above and associated works (Amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 14



Page 45

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1085/F Full DATE VALID 07/09/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Warren McAdam 8 Castle Park AGENT Vokes
North Circular Road Architecture and
Belfast Design 2nd Floor
Office Suite
537 Antrim Road
Belfast
BT15 3BU
02890370855
LOCATION 8 Castle Park
North Circular Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Erection of single storey extension to side and rear of dwelling, with first floor addition,
roof terrace and replacement garage (Amended scheme).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
9 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 14



Page 46

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1428/F Full DATE VALID 08/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT RS and J Holdings Ltd AGENT Pyper McLarnon
Edenderry Industrial Estate Partnership Unit
326 Crumlin Road 53
Belfast 2 Innotec Drive
BT14 7TEE Bangor
Co Down
BT19 7PD
028 9076 3555
LOCATION Unit C6 Edenderry Industrial Estate
326 Crumlin Road
Belfast
BT14 7EE
PROPOSAL Proposed change of use of unit C6 from warehouse/industrial to waste transfer station
for used cooking oils and fats
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

4 of 14



Page 47

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 6
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0301/F Full DATE VALID 20/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Telefonica Uk Limited 260 Bath AGENT Taylor Patterson
Road 89 Holywood
Slough Road
SL1 4DX Belfast

BT4 3BD
02890659555

LOCATION Radio Base Staion at Glentoran Football Club
Parkgate Drive
Belfast
BT4 1EW

PROPOSAL Replace existing 02 multi-band antennae with 3G antennae

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5 of 14



Departmant of the

Page 48

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0421/F Full DATE VALID 16/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield Hertfordshire 25 Talbot Street
AL10 9BW Cathedral Quarter
Belfast
BT12LD
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications installation

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Stranmillis

site on footpath south of junction of Malone Road and Cranmore Park
Belfast

Co Antrim

BT9 6JG

Existing 1no tri sector antenna (L1790xDia.300mm) to be removed and replaced by
1no tri sector antenna (L1800xdia.390mm) within shroud, installation of 1no
equipment and a meter pillar and ancillary equipment.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 14



Departmant of the

Page 49

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0442/F Full DATE VALID 18/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Department of Social AGENT Hamilton
Development Belfast Architects 3 Joy
Regeneration Office Street
2-4 Cromac Avenue Belfast
Belfast BT2 8LE
BT7 2JA
028 9033 4250
LOCATION 143-356 Albertbridge Road and 1-211 Templemore Avenue

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Belfast
BT5

Albertbridge Road/Templemore Avenue environmental improvement scheme, The
proposals include renewing bitmac, asphalt footpaths with sandstone, some soft
landscaping, installation of street furniture and new street lighting to Albertbridge
Road.

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 14



Departmant of the

Page 50

Environment
i il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0627/F Full DATE VALID 25/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Barbara Bell 14 Graymount AGENT lan Kennedy
Park Architectural
Belfast Design And
BT37 OST Planning 48
Kirkliston Park
Belfast
BT5 6ED
028 9028 3726
LOCATION 14 Graymount Park

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Belfast
BT37 0ST

Erection of single-storey extension to side and rear of dwelling for disabled use
(Amended scheme).

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 14



Page 51

Deparmans of the

Environment

R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991

APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0701/F Full DATE VALID 12/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Delta Packaging Limited Unit 10 AGENT Pragma Planning
Kennedy Way Industrial Estate and Developments
Blackstaff Road Ltd Scottish
Belfast Provident Building
BT11 9DT 7 Donegall Square
West
Belfast
BT1 6JH
028 9091 8410
LOCATION Unit 10 Kennedy Way Industrial Estate
Blackstaff Road
Belfast
BT11 9DT
PROPOSAL Extension to factory, additional servicing and car parking
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 14



Page 52

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0730/F Full DATE VALID 19/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT British Telecom PLC Telephone AGENT

House (TH05.09)
45-75 May Street
Belfast
BT14NB

NA

LOCATION Set on footway in line with other street furniture at 7 Wellington Place
Belfast
BT1 6GB

PROPOSAL Erection of a new BT street cabinet to facilitate provision of new Fibre Optic
infrastructure across BT Network. Cabinet dimensions approx 1128mm high, 780mm
wide and 407mm deep

REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 14



Departmant of the

Page 53

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0758/F Full DATE VALID 22/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Connswater Homes 157 Upper AGENT JNP Architects
Newtownards Road 2nd Floor
Belfast 19-21 Alfred
BT4 3HX Street
Belfast
BT2 8ED
0289038 5540
LOCATION DRD car park adjacent to no 15 & 17 Parkgate Avenue
Belfast
BT4 1JA
PROPOSAL Proposed 3 storey social housing apartment block comprising of 9no. 3 person 2
bedroom apartments and 1no 3 person 2 bedroom semi detached with associated
access and site works.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0789/F Full DATE VALID 29/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ahad Miah C/O Agent AGENT Ken Robb 43
Ballycrochan
Avenue
Bangor
BT19 7LA
02891464151
LOCATION 205 Upper Newtownards Road
Belfast
BT4 3JD
PROPOSAL Change of use from Estate Agents to an Indian restaurant.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 14



Page 54

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0806/F Full DATE VALID 06/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Charles Kyles 85 Cluan Mor AGENT Paddy Byrne
Drive Architects 108
Belfast Appleton Park
BT12 7UA Belfast
BT11 9JF
07718741773
LOCATION 114 Springfield Road
Belfast
PROPOSAL Change of use of ground floor to amusement arcade
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0842/F Full DATE VALID 18/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Lynne McQueen 17a Shanlieve AGENT Michael McQueen
Park 17a Shanlieve
Belfast Park
BT14 8JE Belfast
BT14 8JE
07788464850
LOCATION 17a Shanlieve Park
Belfast
BT14 8JE
PROPOSAL Single storey extension to side of dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
3 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

12 of 14



Departmant of the

Page 55

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0911/F Full DATE VALID 31/07/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & H3G AGENT Harlequin Group
Ltd Hatfield Business Park 1st Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT1 2Ld
02890 823660
LOCATION Existing telecommunications site
NIE sub station
20m south of 423a Upper Newtownards Road
Knock
Belfast
BT4 3LH
PROPOSAL Installation of 1 no 600mm transmission dish (amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 14



Departmant of the

Page 56

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1002/F Full DATE VALID 03/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Everything Everywhere & HG3 AGENT Harlequin Ltd 1st
Ltd Hatfield Business Park Floor
Hatfield 25 Talbot Street
Hertfordshire Cathedral Quarter
AL10 9BW Belfast
BT12LD
02890 823660
LOCATION St. Mary's Christian Brothers Grammer School

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

147a Glenn Road
Belfast

Co. Antrim

BT11 8NR

Existing 6no. DBPP antennas (L1956xW275xD95mm) to be removed and replaced by
6no. DBDP antennas (L1942xW364xD152mm), intallation of 1no. 600mm
transmission dish, installation of 3no. equipment cabinets (770x645x1355mm +
770x645x135mm + 600x480x1600mm) & ancillary equipment inc. MHAS & cables

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 14



	Agenda
	2 Routine Correspondence
	4b Application Rejected by the Council - 311 Cavehill Road
	5 New Applications
	Belfast Valid_Planning_Applications 25 Sep - 1 Oct 2012
	Belfast Weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received -02-10-2012-08-10-2012

	6 Appeal Decisions Notified
	7 Deferred Items Still Under Consideration
	8 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	9 Reconsidered Items
	10 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_18 October 2012


